
 

AGENDA 

WYTHEVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 08, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

     COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 150 EAST MONROE STREET 

WYTHEVILLE, VA 24382 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER - CHAIRMAN BRAD M. LITTON 

2. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM - CHAIRMAN BRAD M. LITTON 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (requires motion and roll call vote) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes of the regular meeting of January 11, 2024 (requires motion and vote) 

5. CITIZENS' PERIOD 

6. RECOMMENDATIONS TO TOWN COUNCIL 

A. Presentation by Planning Director John Woods and Director of Public Utilities Billy 
Anderson of the Rural King Realty, LLC Subdivision Variation Request 

B. Consider the request for a Subdivision Variation to the road frontage requirement for 
a division at Mountainview Square (Rural King Realty, Inc.) located at 1480 East 
Main Street, and make a recommendation to the Wytheville Town Council for the 
approval/denial of the Subdivision Variation Request (requires motion and roll call 
vote) 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Presentation by Assistant Town Manager Elaine Holeton of the proposed Planning 
Commission Rules of Procedure 

B. Continued review by Planning Director John Woods of the draft Unified Development 
Ordinance (UDO) 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

A. Additional Attachments - January 2024 Council Actions 

1



4-A
2

Section 4, ItemA.



 

MINUTES 

WYTHEVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

     COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 150 EAST MONROE STREET   

WYTHEVILLE, VA 24382 
 

1. UNAPPROVED MINUTES  

RE: ATTENDANCE  

MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Mr. Brad Litton, Ms. Lisa Anderson, Vice-Mayor Cathy Pattison, Mr. John Jones, Jr., Mr. 
David Schmidt, Mr. Keith Jones 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  
Mr. George Wittwer 

OTHERS PRESENT:  
Mayor Beth Taylor, Assistant Town Manager Elaine Holeton, Chief Deputy Clerk Brandi 
Jones, Planning Director John Woods, Denise Clay 

RE: CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Jones called the meeting to order.  

2. RE: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Chairman Jones established that a quorum of Planning Commission members was 
present. 

3. RE: CONSENT AGENDA  

Chairman Jones presented the consent agenda consisting of the minutes of the regular 
meeting of November 9, 2023. He inquired if there was a motion to approve the consent 
agenda as presented.  

Motion made by Mr. K. Jones, Seconded by Mr. Schmidt.  
Voting Yea: Chairman Jones, Vice-Chairman Litton, Vice-Mayor Pattison, Mr. Schmidt, Ms. 
Anderson, Mr. K. Jones. 

4. RE: ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

A. RE: CHAIRPERSON 

3

Section 4, ItemA.



Chairman Jones advised that the next agenda item is the election of a new 
Chairperson for the year 2024. He noted that, at this time, nominations will be taken. 
Mr. Schmidt stated that he would like to nominate Vice-Chairman Brad Litton to serve 
as the Chairman for 2024. Chairman Jones inquired if there was a motion to close 
the nominations and elect Mr. Brad Litton as the new Wytheville Planning 
Commission Chairperson.  

Motion made by Mr. Schmidt, Seconded by Ms. Anderson. Chairman Jones inquired 
if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the motion was 
approved with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: Mr. Schmidt, 
Ms. Anderson, Vice-Chairman Litton, Chairman Jones, Vice-Mayor Pattison, Mr. K. 
Jones.  

B. RE: VICE-CHAIRPERSON  

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is the election of a new Vice-
Chairperson for the year 2024. He noted that, at this time, nominations will be taken. 
Mr. Schmidt stated that he would like to nominate Ms. Lisa Anderson to serve as 
Vice-Chairperson for 2024. Chairman Litton inquired if there was a motion to close 
the nominations and elect Ms. Lisa Anderson as the new Wytheville Planning 
Commission Vice-Chairperson.  

Motion made by Mr. Schmidt, Seconded by Mr. J. Jones, Jr. Chairman Litton inquired 
if there was any discussion on the motion. There being none, the motion was 
approved with the following voting results, by roll call vote: Voting Yea: Mr. Schmidt, 
Ms. Anderson, Chairman Litton, Mr. J. Jones, Jr., Vice-Mayor Pattison, Mr. K. Jones.  

5. RE: CITIZENS' PERIOD 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is Citizens' Period. He stated that there 
is one person listed on the sign-in sheet who wished to address the Planning Commission 
during Citizens Period. Chairman Litton inquired if Ms. Denise Clay would please come to 
the podium and state her name and address for the recording of the minutes. 

Ms. Denise Clay was recognized stated that she resides at 585 Tremough Drive in 
Wytheville. She addressed the Planning Commission regarding her concerns about the 
proposed M-1 and M-2 Industrial Zoning Districts. It was noted that there was an error in 
color coding of the Industrial Zoning District proposal on the Future Land Use Zoning 
Study Map. Chairman Litton thanked Ms. Clay for her comments and proceeded with the 
agenda.  

6. RE: OTHER BUSINESS  

A. RE: REVIEW OF THE DRAFT UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (UDO), 
LAND USE TABLE 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is the review of the draft Unified 
Development Ordinance (UDO), Land Use Table, by Planning Director John Woods. 
Planning Director Woods continued to review the changes to the Land Use Table and 

4

Section 4, ItemA.



stated that he will continue to review the Land Use Table until it is approved. 
Chairman Litton inquired if Planning Director Woods could discuss the Conditional 
Uses process further with the Commission. Planning Director Woods explained that 
Article 8, of the UDO, is where the regulations of Conditional Uses are now located in 
the Zoning Ordinance. He then briefly discussed how to navigate Article 8, of the 
UDO, regarding Conditional Uses. Chairman Litton inquired if there are a lot of 
changes to the Conditional Uses of the UDO. Planning Director Woods advised that 
there will be various changes to the By Right Uses that will begin to address and 
modify the future Land Use Map to reduce the need for Special Exception Permits for 
uses that are typically approved. Chairman Litton inquired if there was any other 
discussion regarding this agenda item. There being none, he proceeded with the 
agenda.  

B. RE: REVIEW OF THE DRAFT UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (UDO), 
ARTICLE 5 - ZONING DISTRICTS 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is the review of the draft Unified 
Development Ordinance (UDO), Article 5 - Zoning Districts, by Planning Director 
John Woods. Planning Director Woods reviewed the Changes to Article 5 - Zoning 
Districts of the UDO with the Planning Commission. Mr. Schmidt inquired about 
where Planning Director Woods came up with the percentage of open space that is 
required for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) District. Planning Director Woods 
stated that the numbers came from other similar municipalities in rural areas of 
Virginia. Discussion continued regarding the open space requirements. Mr. Keith 
Jones inquired about the open space requirement and the process of how the Town 
Council may reduce the open space requirement. Planning Director Woods stated 
that a public hearing would be required by the Town Council, however, there could 
be potential issues with the reduction of the open space requirement. Discussion 
continued regarding the process of reducing the open space requirement of a PUD.  

C. RE: PRESENTATION OF THE DRAFT FUTURE ZONING MAP 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is a presentation of the Future 
Zoning Map by Planning Director John Woods. Planning Director Woods presented 
the Future Zoning Map and discussed the current concept of the Zoning Districts with 
the Planning Commission. He gave examples of Light Industrial Uses, General 
Industrial Uses and Residential Artisan Uses. Discussion ensued regarding the 
current and future concept and the uses of the Future Zoning Map.  

D. RE: CONTINUED DISCUSSION REGARDING CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is the continued discussion 
regarding curb and gutter design by Planning Director Woods. Planning Director 
Woods discussed the basic types of curb and guttering that are the most used. Mr. 
Schmidt stated that he does not think that curb and gutter should be required in the 
new Subdivision Ordinance. Chairman Litton noted that each individual situation 
should be looked at differently when it comes to installing curb and gutter. Planning 
Director Woods advised that he would recommend that the Planning Commission 
allow the ribbon curb and leave the ability to waive curb and gutter and the edge of 

5

Section 4, ItemA.



pavement requirement. Discussion continued regarding the possible curb and gutter 
requirements in the new Subdivision Ordinance. It was the consensus of the Planning 
Commission to leave the flexibility of waiving curb and gutter requirements, to add 
ribbon curb as an optional curb type and to include other curb types as options. 
There being no further discussion, Chairman Litton proceeded with the agenda. 

E. RE: PRESENTATION REGARDING THE TOWN'S FUTURE PLANNING AND 
ZONING WEBPAGE 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is a presentation regarding the 
Town's future Planning and Zoning webpage by Planning Director John Woods. 
Planning Director Woods stated that the Planning and Zoning webpage is currently 
live. He advised that the webpage can be found under the Planning Department tab 
on the Town's website. Assistant Town Manager Holeton commented that, in the 
near future, the draft Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) will also be added to the 
webpage. She noted that Staff hopes these items can be used as a tool to citizens 
and to the Planning Commission members for future meetings.  

F. RE: DISCUSSION REGARDING THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S DRAFT RULES 
OF PROCEDURE 

Chairman Litton advised that the next agenda item is discussion regarding the 
Planning Commission's draft Rules of Procedure by Assistant Town Manager Elaine 
Holeton. Assistant Town Manager Holeton advised that Staff has been working 
towards bringing more consistency to the Rules of Procedure for various Town 
Committees and Boards. She then gave a presentation regarding the details of what 
will be included in the Planning Commission's Rules of Procedure. It was the 
consensus of the Planning Commission for Town staff to bring the first draft of the 
Rules of Procedure to the February Planning Commission meeting.  

G. RE: MISCELLANEOUS 

Chief Deputy Clerk Brandi Jones reminded the Planning Commission members that 
the Disclosure of Real Estate Holdings forms are due to the Town Clerk's Office 
before February 1, 2024.  

7. RE: ADJOURNMENT  

There being no further business to be discussed, a motion was made, seconded and 
carried to adjourn the meeting. (7:37 p.m.)  

 

                                                                                                                                          
                                                                              Bradford M. Litton, Chairman  

 

                                                                       
Brandi N. Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk  

6

Section 4, ItemA.



6-A
7

Section 6, ItemA.



WYTHEVILLE 
PLANNING 

COMMISSION 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: February 8, 2024 

 Subject: Subdivision Variation Request Presentation 

SUMMARY: 

Please find attached a Staff Report, the application for a Subdivision Variation and the 

preliminary plat for the Subdivision Variation Request for Rural King Realty, LLC. Planning 

Director John Woods and Director of Public Utilities Billy Anderson will present the request and 

answer any questions of the Planning Commission. 

 

 

 

 
 

8

Section 6, ItemA.



 
Town of Wytheville  

Variation Review SVAR-24-1 
“Rural King Plaza” 

Staff Report 
 

Development Information: 

Name of Subdivision: RESUBDIVISON MAP FOR RURAL KING REALTY, LLC. 
Location of Subdivision: EAST MAIN STREET. 
Tax map no. of involved parcels: Tax map no. 41A-91-4 
Number of Existing Lots: 1  
Number of Proposed Lots: 2 

Proposed Use: COMMERCIAL Present Use: COMMERCIAL Conforming Use: YES 
Other Regulatory Agencies Involved: NONE 
Intended Water Supply: PUBLIC (existing)  
Intended Sanitary Sewer Disposal: PUBLIC (existing) 
Date of plat submitted: 08-28-2023 Date of submittal: 10-31-2023 
Number of sheets in set:  2 
Name of Owner/Subdivider: RURAL KING REALTY, LLC 
Name of Surveyor/Engineer: M. LACEY LAND SURVEYING LLC 
Reviewer: Billy J. Anderson, LS, Director of Public Utilities and Engineering  
 

Code Section Associated with Variation Request: 

SECTION 3-77 OF THE DEFINITIONS OF THE CURRENT TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE ZONING 
ORDINACE REQUIRES ALL LOTS TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF AT LEAST 60’ OF PUBLIC ROAD 
FRONTAGE.  
 

Plat Technical Compliance: 

The amended subdivision plat submitted on January 8, 2024 contains all relevant information 
pertaining to a minor subdivision as required by the Current town of Wytheville Subdivision 
ordinance with exception to the following: 

1) Private easements pertaining to, 
a.  Existing sanitary sewer collection line along the rear of the existing One-Story 

Commercial Building, One-Story Strip Stores and vacant grass area north west of 
the plaza. 

9

Section 6, ItemA.



b. Existing water line and service connections extending along the rear of the 
existing One-Story Commercial Building and One-Story Strip Stores. 

c. Storm sewer collection system located along the front of the One-Story 
Commercial Building and One-Story Strip Stores which collect stormwater runoff 
and from building and paved parking surface.  

d. Storm water retention pond located south of the One-Story Commercial Building 
which control stormwater runoff from the entire plaza. 

e. Cross easements for vehicular and pedestrian travel over proposed tract 4R1 and 
4R2 which indicates cross access over and across the proposed lots to East Main 
Street,  

 
In addition to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision plat, upon request, a draft of the 
Declaration of Easement, covenants and restrictions has been submitted. A review of the draft 
indicated that most items listed above have been addressed with blanket cross maintenance 
easements over the “Common Areas” of each parcels. The submitted draft document does not 
include several exhibits that indicate what areas have been designated as “Common Areas”.  
 
Water, sanitary and storm collection systems serving the facility with exception of a sanitary 
main which crosses the east corner of the property area considered a private system and under 
the terms of the declaration, are the responsibility of the owners of the parcels being served. 
 
The stormwater basin located on proposed Parcel 4R2 will be, by state law the responsibility of 
the property owner on which the basin exists. Notification will be issued to this owner 
regarding required maintenance.  
 
A request has been made to the applicant to submit all 4 exhibits referenced in the draft 
document to fully understand the limitations and extents of rights described within the draft 
document. The request stemmed from verbiage in article 2.1 (a) Access and Parking Easement. 
This article indicates the following. 
  

 An easement for reasonable access, ingress and egress over all paved 
driveways and roadways as presently or hereafter constructed and constituting 
a part of the Common Areas of the Parcels, as they exist from time to time, 
including, without limitations, any access, drives (s), but specifically excluding 
the area located on the Primary Lot and identified on the Site Plan as the 
“Primary Lot Exclusive Use Areas”, so as to provide for the passage and 
parking of motor vehicles and passage of pedestrians between all portions of 
the Common Area of such Parcels intended for such purposes, and to and from 
all abutting streets or rights of way furnishing access to such Parcels; provided, 
however, except with the express written consent of the Declarant, which the 
Declarant may grant or deny in its sole discretion, no Owner or Permittee may 
include the parking on any other Owner’s Parcel for Purposes of satisfying any 
governmental parking ratio requirements.  

 

10

Section 6, ItemA.



The section of this article in bold text can be fully understood within the provision of the 
missing Exhibits mentioned within the draft document. From phone discussions with the 
applicant, these exhibits are being developed and will be presented upon draft completion. A 
preliminary exhibit has been submitted and is included herein, graphically describing the area 
designated for Primary Lot Exclusive Use Area. 
 
The draft documents addresses maintenance of “Common Areas” within each tract. As 
described in section 2.4 through 3.2 of the draft document, with exception of the “Primary Lot 
Exclusive Use Areas on the Primary Lot”, requirements guiding the maintenance and use of said 
Common areas. This will include provisions for removal of snow and debris. It however does not 
include information as to who will maintain electrical service to the existing parking lot lights.  
Requested exhibits will further detail what shall be considered Common Area within the 
development.  
 
Section 3.2 indicates that all common areas are to be maintained by the sole cost of the parcel 
owner to a standard “consistent with other similarly situated commercial shopping centers”. 
This would include areas of landscaping, paved surfaces, sidewalks etc. It does not indicate a 
proposed scheduling for such items, but leaves it to the discretion of the owner and affected 
parcels controlled by this draft document.  
 
Currently there is not much guidance to vehicular traffic as to what should be considered a 
main drive lane or parking isle. It would be of great benefit to the functionality of the entire 
plaza for the developer to install traffic control devices within the common area to better 
define and guide traffic patterns. This could be in the form of curb islands or appropriate lane 
striping and signage. This would include parking, drive lanes, ADA spaces, gores, fire lanes, 
crosswalks etc. At its current condition the parking lot is somewhat of a free for all to navigate. 
With the applicable restrictions being placed on the Exclusive use area of the Primary Lot, 
appropriate signage should also be installed to inform patrons as to where parking would and 
would not be available dependent on where they were shopping. This item should be 
considered as an important request to the developer to improve a lesser than ideal interaction 
with pedestrians and motor vehicles.  
 
 
Please find attached a copy of the following.  

- Proposed plat with 2023 ortho imagery overlay 
- Draft Declaration 
- Preliminary Exclusive Use Area sketch  
- Opengov Application.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

11

Section 6, ItemA.



12

Section 6, ItemA.



13

Section 6, ItemA.



14

Section 6, ItemA.



15

Section 6, ItemA.



16

Section 6, ItemA.



17

Section 6, ItemA.



18

Section 6, ItemA.



19

Section 6, ItemA.



20

Section 6, ItemA.



21

Section 6, ItemA.



22

Section 6, ItemA.



23

Section 6, ItemA.



24

Section 6, ItemA.



25

Section 6, ItemA.



26

Section 6, ItemA.



27

Section 6, ItemA.



28

Section 6, ItemA.



29

Section 6, ItemA.



30

Section 6, ItemA.



31

Section 6, ItemA.



32

Section 6, ItemA.



11

22

33

Section 6, ItemA.



6-B
34

Section 6, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
PLANNING 

COMMISSION 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: February 8, 2024 

 Subject: Recommendation to Town Council – Subdivision Variation 
Request 

SUMMARY: 

The Planning Commission will consider the request for a Subdivision Variation to the road 

frontage requirement for a division at Mountainview Square (Rural King Realty, Inc.), as 

presented by Town Staff.  

 

Recommended Action 

A motion to make a recommendation to the Wytheville Town Council to approve/deny the 

request for a Subdivision Variation to the road frontage requirement for a division at 

Mountainview Square (Rural King Realty, Inc.) located at 1480 East Main Street. (requires a 

roll call vote) 

 

 

 

 

 
 

35

Section 6, ItemB.



7-A
36

Section 7, ItemA.



WYTHEVILLE 
PLANNING 

COMMISSION 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: February 8, 2024 

 Subject: Proposed Planning Commission Rules of Procedure 
Presentation 

SUMMARY: 

At the January 11, 2024, meeting, the Planning Commission requested that Assistant Town 

Manager Holeton create a draft of the proposed Rules of Procedure to review at the February 

meeting. Assistant Town Manager Holeton will be presenting the first draft of the Planning 

Commission Rules of Procedure at this meeting. The Commissioners will review the draft 

materials and make suggestions and/or necessary changes to the draft.  

At the March meeting, following the final changes provided by the Commissioners, Assistant 

Town Manager Holeton will present the final draft of the Planning Commission Rules of 

Procedure to the Commission for adoption.  

There are no attachments for this agenda item. Materials will be provided at the meeting. 

 

 

 

 
 

37

Section 7, ItemA.



7-B
38

Section 7, ItemB.



WYTHEVILLE 
PLANNING 

COMMISSION 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
INFORMATION 

 Meeting Date: February 8, 2024 

 Subject: Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Continued Review 

SUMMARY: 

Planning Director Woods will continue to review the proposed Unified Development Ordinance 

(UDO), and he will offer time for the Commission members to express their thoughts.  

There are no attachments for this agenda item.  

 

 

 

 
 

39

Section 7, ItemB.



8-A
40

Section 8, ItemA.



     

  COUNCIL ACTION LETTER 
Staff Assignments and Information 

  
 
January 8, 2024                Number 582

       
ACTIONS TAKEN OR DISCUSSED 

 
1. Approved the meeting agenda, as 

amended. 
 

2. Approved the consent agenda consisting of 
the minutes of the regular meeting of 
December 11, 2023. 

 
3. Adopted Ordinance No. 1429, an ordinance 

repealing and replacing Chapter 4, Building 
Regulations, of the Code of the Town of 
Wytheville, Virginia, on first and final reading. 

 
4. Adopted a resolution endorsing the concept 

of Fair Housing. 
 
5. Appointed Mr. Brady Parks to the Wytheville 

Recreation Commission for a three-year 
term, which expires December 31, 2026. 

 
6. Appointed Dr. Wendy Welch to the 

Wytheville Economic Development Authority 
for a four-year term, which expires 
December 12, 2027. 

 
7. Made the following appointments to the 

Wytheville Building Code Appeals Board: Mr. 
Donald Repass to fill an unexpired term, 
which expires July 26, 2025; and, Mr. 
Michael Carrico as an alternate member for 
a five-year term, which expires July 26, 2028. 

 
8. Reappointed Councilwoman Atkins to the 

District Three Board of Commissioners and 
Councilman Gillman as the alternate. 

 
9. Made the following appointments to the 

Wytheville Rehabilitation Zone Selection 
Committee: Mr. Keith Jones to serve as the 
Wytheville Planning Commission member 
and Ms. Kathleen Laster to serve as the 
Wytheville Economic Development Authority 
member (terms expire with the members’ 
Commission and Authority expiration dates).  

 
 
 
 

 
STAFF ASSIGNMENTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Chief Deputy Clerk – amend the Town 

Code 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Chief Deputy Clerk – advise by letter 
 
 
 
6. Chief Deputy Clerk - advise by letter 
 
 
 
 
7. Chief Deputy Clerk – advise by letter 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Chief Deputy Clerk – advise District 

Three Governmental Cooperative by letter 
 
 
9. Chief Deputy Clerk – advise by letter 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41

Section 8, ItemA.



10. Conducted a closed meeting pursuant to  
§ 2.2-3711 (A.) (8.) Consultation with legal 
counsel for legal advice and certified the 
closed meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

42

Section 8, ItemA.



     

  COUNCIL ACTION LETTER 
Staff Assignments and Information 

  
 
January 22, 2024                Number 583

      
ACTIONS TAKEN OR DISCUSSED 

 
1. Approved the meeting agenda, as 

presented. 
 

2. Approved the consent agenda consisting of 
the minutes of the Work Session and regular 
meetings of January 8, 2024. 

 
3. Authorized the Town Manager to spend up to 

$6,000 to donate to Open Door Community 
for the motel-based shelter program.   

 
4. Adopted Ordinance No. 1428, an ordinance 

amended and reenacted to add the following 
two properties in the Housing Rehabilitation 
Zone: A.) the Fairview Townhomes Project 
located on Fairview Road (Tax Map Parcel 
#25-11-2); and, B.) the apartments located at 
810 West Monroe Street (Tax Map Parcel 
#41A-7-8-1 through Tax Map Parcel #41A-7-
8-16) in the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, on 
first and final reading. 

 
5. Reappointed Mr. Michael Melton to the Wall 

of Honor Committee for a four-year term, 
which expires February 1, 2028. 

 
6. Reappointed Ms. Maelene Watson to the 

Wall of Honor Committee for a four-year 
term, which expires February 1, 2028. 

 
7. Scheduled a Work Session for Monday, 

February 12, 2024, at 4:00 p.m., in the 
Council Conference Room to hold a Meet 
and Greet Session with the applicants to be 
considered as a new alternate member to the 
Building Code Appeals Board. 

 
7. Appointed Vice-Mayor Pattison and 

Councilwoman Johnson to the Budget and 
Finance Committee and Councilwoman 
Atkins and Councilman Gillman to the Public 
Works Committee. 

 
8. Conducted a closed meeting pursuant to  

§ 2.2-3711 (A.) (7.) Consultation with legal 
counsel pertaining to probable litigation and 
certified the closed meeting.  

 
STAFF ASSIGNMENTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Town Manager – instruct the Town 

Treasurer to forward payment to Open 
Door Community 

 
4. Assistant Town Manager – advise 

applicants of approval; Town Engineer - 
update Housing Rehabilitation Zone map 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Chief Deputy Clerk – advise by letter 
 
 
 
6. Chief Deputy Clerk - advise by letter 
 
 
 
7. Deputy Clerk – schedule Meet and Greet 

Sessions and prepare agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43

Section 8, ItemA.


	Top
	Section 4, ItemA.	Minutes of the regular meeting
	4-A
	011124 - Short Unapproved

	Section 6, ItemA.	Presentation of the Rural King Subdivision Variation Request
	6-A
	Agenda Info - Subdivision Variation Request Presentation
	Anderson Staff Report and Supporting Documents UPDATED - PLANNING PACKET 02-01-2024

	Section 6, ItemB.	Consideration of Subdivision Variation Request
	6-B
	Agenda Info - Subdivision Variation Recommendation

	Section 7, ItemA.	Planning Commission Rules of Procedure
	7-A
	Agenda Info - Rules of Procedure Presentation

	Section 7, ItemB.	UDO Discussion
	7-B
	Agenda Info - UDO Review

	Section 8, ItemA.	Additional Attachments
	8-A
	010824
	Council Actions - 012224

	Bottom

